

# Eric Sabia

\ 753 Maple view Dr / Orange, Connecticut 06477 / 203-676-9864 / [sabriaeric@yahoo.com](mailto:sabiaeric@yahoo.com) /  
<http://www.geocities.com/sabiaeric/indexpic.html>

---

## SUMMARY

Talented and skilled computer graphics and design, web designer, with extensive background in printing and many years expertise with many different graphic programs and Proven ability to design and implement new and advanced web pages and graphics. Excellent people skill and working in groups. Quick to learn new technologies and strong work habits.

---

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

**Operating Systems:** Windows 98/NT/2000/XP, Macintosh 8.1 – X

**Applications/Tools:** Adobe Photoshop CS, Adobe Image ready CS, Adobe Premiere, Adobe Illustrator, Lightwave, Dreamweaver, Director, Flash, MS Office, Power Point, Word, Avid Cinema, Bryce, Poser, MS Paint, Print Artist, QuickTime.

**Programming language:** Html, Java, CSS, JavaScript.

**Development Tools:** Java (embedded and standard), JavaScript.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Print World, Orange, CT

*Finishers*

- Collated book and putting books together.
- Gluing books, note books
- Graphic design for note pads, cards, spread sheets, business cards, posters, programs for concerts

Freelance web design 2004 - present  
Freelance graphic design 2004 – present

Walgreen Pharmacy, Orange, CT  
Pharmacy Manager-Larry Abrams

*Pharmacy Tech*

- Fill, type, stock prescriptions and meds
- Call doctors, call issuance, and call for refills.
- Cashier, clean, trash, organize, look for item on the store floor

## EDUCATION

*Gibbs collage*

2003-2005

*Degree in digital media and web design*

*Amity High School*

2003

*High school degree*

*Graduation June 2003 GPA 3.04*

---

---

**References:**

*Walgreen Pharmacy*

*2004-Present*

*Larry Abrams – Pharmacy Manager  
203-795 -6001 ex 0  
fax: 203-795-1184  
Pharmacy Tech*

*Target*

*2003-2004*

*Portia Wells – Pharmacy Manager  
(203) 859-3491*

*Print World*

*990 - Present*

*Robert A. Sabia – Manager and owner  
Work:203-946-6314  
Finisher*